
BOARD BUSINESS MEETING 

August 8, 2018 



1 

Board of Commissioners Business Meeting 
Location: 4800 Broadway, Boulder, CO 

August 8, 2018 ▪ 9:00 am-11:00am 

AGENDA 

9:00-9:15 Standing Agenda Page # 

1. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum
2. Public Participation
3. Approval of Minutes from July 11, 2018
4. Finance and Operations Update

2-5

6-22

9:15 -10:00 Business Agenda 

1. Presentation from Kurt Firnhaber
2. Permanent Supportive Housing Vouchers 23 

3. Board Working Agreements 24-26

10:00-11:00 Board Matters 
1. Resident Representative Council Update
2. Board Announcements
3. Additions to this Agenda
4. Future Board Items 27 

5. Executive Session for Personnel Matters per C.R.S. 24-6-
402(4)(f)

11:00 Adjournment 



2 

BOULDER HOUSING PARTNERS 
BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

JULY 11, 2018 9:00 AM 
4800 BROADWAY, BOULDER COLORADO 

Commissioner Soraci(absent) Jeremy Durham Others Present: 
Commissioner Levy 
Commissioner Ruzzin 
Commissioner Klerman 
Commissioner Walker 
Commissioner Harris 
Commissioner Griffin 
Commissioner McCord 
Commissioner Yates(absent) 

Penny Hannegan 
Jim Koczela 
Rene Brodeur 
Laura Sheinbaum 
Karin Stayton 
Karen Kreutzberg 

Dave Heisterkamp, Counsel 
John Wesley 

I. Call to order and Determination of a Quorum

Commissioner Harris called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at
9:00am. A quorum was declared.

II. Public Participation

John Wesley, a resident with BHP, stated his concerns about his interactions with the
Property Management policies and procedures at Northport.

III. Approval of the Minutes Agenda

Consent agenda items approved: 
1. Minutes from 6-13-2018

COMMISSIONER LEVY MOVED TO APPROVE THE MEETING MINUTES FROM 6-13-

2018.  COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN SECONDED THE MOTION.   The motion passed 

unanimously. 

IV. Finance and Operations Update

Financial Report 

Jim Koczela gave an overview of the May financial statements and answered questions 
from the Board. 



3 

V. Business Agenda

Payment Standard Adjustment: Resolution #7, Series 2018

Karen Kreutzberg, the Director of Federal Programs at BHP, explained the need for the
Payment Standard adjustment for vouchers in the Housing Choice program.

COMMISSIONER MCCORD MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #7 AUTHORIZING 

THE INCREASE OF THE 2018 PAYMENT STANDARDS.  COMMISSIONER WALKER 

SECONDED THE MOTION.   The motion passed unanimously. 

Moving to Work Annual Plan Proposal 

Karen Kreutzberg explained the request to not add new activities in the 2019 MTW 

Annual Plan.  The Board indicated their approval of staff submitting the 2019 MTW 

Annual Plan to HUD with no new activities. 

 Executive Session per Colorado Statute C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(a) Real Estate Matters  

COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN MADE A MOTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PER COLORADO STATUTE CRS-24-402 (4)(a) TO DISCUSS REAL ESTATE 

MATTERS. COMMISSIONER KLERMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  The motion 

passed unanimously. 

The Board recessed at 10:20 am into Executive Session as per Colorado Statue C.R.S. 
26-6-402(4)(a) to discuss Real Estate Matters.

COMMISSIONER KLERMAN MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE 

SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.  COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  The motion passed unanimously.  

The Board met in executive session for 30 minutes at which time the only matters 

discussed were those related to Real Estate matters. 

COMMISSIONER RUZZIN MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #8, #9 #10, #11 

RELATING TO THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 



4 

SESSION.  COMMISSIONER LEVY SECONDED THE MOTION.   The motion passed 

unanimously. 

Conflict of Interest Waiver 

Jeremy explained the request for a waiver of potential conflict of interest for a 
Commissioner related to her existing contract and BHP’s purchase of a new property. 

COMMISSIONER RUZZIN MOVED TO APPROVE A WAIVER OF THE POTENTIAL 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AS PRESENTED.  COMMISSIONER KLERMAN SECONDED 

THE MOTION.   The motion passed unanimously. 

VI. Board Matters

Resident Representative Council Report

Commissioner Griffin gave a report for the Resident Representative Council.

Board Announcements
There were no Board announcements.

Additional Agenda Items

Commissioner Walker reminded the Board about the summer educational sessions at
the family sites.

Call for Future Board Items 

Commissioner Levy asked that the Commissioners have a joint meeting with the BHP 
Foundation.  She suggested updates from the Foundation as an agenda item and a 
presentation about the Bringing School Home program at the appropriate time. 



5 

VII. Adjourn

COMMISSIONER KLERMAN MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE QUARTERLY 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.  COMMISSIONER WALKER 
SECONDED THE MOTION.  The motion passed unanimously.  

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners adjourned at 11:00 AM 

Seal 
DATE: 7/11/18 

R.E. Harris, VICE CHAIR 
Boulder Housing Partners Board of 

Commissioners 

JEREMY DURHAM 
Executive Director 

Penny Hannegan 
Recording Secretary 



6 

Finance and Operations Update 

June 2018 Financial Summary 

The following summarized financial statements show BHP and the Component Units (Tax 
Credits LLLPs) side by side. BHP owns only .01% interest in the Component Units and adding 
the two columns together is not an appropriate disclosure, however the report will provide 
you with a better understanding of the full scope of the real estate under BHP management.  

BHP is the operating company that manages all of our programs. The BHP column below 
includes development, property management, maintenance, resident services, finance, 
administration, the Housing Choice Voucher program, which includes 1144 vouchers and the 
BHP-owned portfolio properties. The BHP-owned portfolio is made up of 732 units: 47 
public housing units, 116 project based contract units and 569 workforce and market rate 
units. 

The Component Units represents the property operations for the tax credit partnerships, 
which currently include 581 units. Palo Park Communities, LLLP construction is now 
complete and fully occupied. The LIHTC partnerships are expected to have a positive net 
operating income and an overall net loss each year after deducting debt interest and 
depreciation.  



Component Units
BHP (Tax Credit LLLPs)

REVENUE

 Operations Revenue 5,183,530 3,346,066

 Fee Revenue 2,196,367 0

 Grants and Subsidies 6,922,746 0

 Other Revenue 1,959,672 80,442

 Total Revenue 16,262,314 3,426,508

EXPENSES

 Salaries and Benefits 3,008,773 346,482
 Property Costs 1,712,212 1,311,179
 Operating Costs 6,092,306 329,184

 Total Operating Expenses 10,813,291 1,986,845

Total Operating Income 5,449,023 1,439,663

Less: Non Operating Expenses

 Mortgage Interest 1,337,812   497,803  

 Depreciation 2,081,681   2,645,380  

 Cashflow Note Interest  0 758,705  

 (Gain) Loss on Acq./Disp. of Assets (4,149)$    0

 TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 2,033,679$   (2,462,226)$   

BHP and Component Units

Statement of Activities

Year to date - June 30, 2018

7 



Component Units

BHP (Tax Credit LLLPs)
 ASSETS

 Current Assets

 Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,361,115   1,290,058  
 Reserved Cash - Replacements and Other 2,718,326   -  
 Accounts Receivable 290,019   60,963  
 Accounts Receivable-Tax Credits 1,074,239   0
 Notes Receivable – Current (0)   0
 Prepaid Expenses 88,777   73,575  
 Supplies-Inventory 4,883   0

 Total Current Assets 11,537,359  1,424,597  

 Restricted Cash 1,598,434   3,715,644  

 Capital Assets 95,411,506   134,588,119  

 Other Assets

 Notes Receivable 57,245,602   0
 Development Fees Receivable 3,622,522   0
 Interest Receivable Notes 4,359,216   0
 Partnership Investments 408,465   0
 Net Amortized Costs 3,292,313   456,989  

 Total Other Assets 68,928,117  456,989  

 TOTAL ASSETS 177,475,416$   140,185,348$   

 LIABILITIES & EQUITY

 LIABILITIES

 Current Liabilities 6,406,248   2,271,802  

 Long-Term Liabilities

 Notes Payable 3,000,000   62,804,243  
 Accrued Interest Payable 14,195   4,359,216  
 Mortgages Payable 70,212,310   31,817,264  
 Bonds Payable -   1,335,235  
 Net Pension Liability 9,533,111   -  
 Deferred Inflows (0)   -  

 Total Long-Term Liabilities 82,759,616  100,315,958  

 TOTAL LIABILITIES 89,165,864  102,587,761  

 EQUITY 88,309,551   37,597,588  

 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 177,475,416$   140,185,348$   

BHP and Component Units
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2018

8 



9

June 2018 YTD results for Boulder Housing Partners are close to budget with the 
significant variances explained in detail on the attached financial statements. The major 
positive revenue variance relates positive capital grant variances. Major expense variances 
are related to savings in salaries, maintenance costs and HCV payments.  

Boulder Housing Partners - YTD June 2018 

Component Units (Tax Credit LLLPs) Results - YTD June 2018
The following is a Summary Income Statement for our tax credit entities which are 

component units of BHP. BHP is subject to Government Accounting Standards Board 

(GASB) Statement 61, which requires component units to be reported on the audit 

statement. These tax credit entities are related to BHP but do not meet the criteria for 

consolidation. Component units are reported in the audit combined together but not 

combined with the statements of BHP. The current Component units are 

Boulder Communities, Broadway East, Broadway West, Holiday, High Mar, Lee Hill, Palo 

Park, Red Oak Park, and WestView. Year-to-date results for the operating partnerships 

are in line with budget.  

Year to Date Results - June 30, 2018

Actual
Budget - 
Reforecast Variance %

Revenue   16,262,314$    15,688,669$    573,646$  3.7%
Expenses (14,232,785) (14,732,808) 500,023 -3.4%

2,029,530 955,861 1,073,669 112.3%
Gain (Loss) on Acquisition 4,149 0 4,149 100.0%

Total Net Income (Loss)  2,033,679$    955,861$    1,077,818$  112.8%



The following table is a summary of the Balance Sheet for the Tax Credit Entities.  BHP is 
the general partner and owns a .01% interest in these Entities.   

Tax Credit Entities (Component Units) Summary Statement of Activities

Year to Date Results - June 30, 2018
Actual Budget Variance %

Operations Revenue 3,346,066$    3,282,217$    63,849$    1.9%
Other Revenue 80,442 63,151 17,291 27.4%
Total Revenue 3,426,508$    3,345,368$    81,140$    2.4%

Salaries and Benefits 346,482$     341,263$     (5,219)$     -1.5%
Property Costs A 1,311,179 1,432,994 121,815 8.5%
Operating Expenses 329,184 393,091 63,907 16.3%
Total Operating Expenses 1,986,845 2,167,348 180,503 8.3%
Net Operating Income 1,439,663 1,178,020 261,643$   22.2%

Depreciation and Amortization B 2,645,380 2,723,078 77,698 2.9%
Mortgage and Note Interest C 1,256,509 1,448,182 191,674 13.2%
Total Net Income (Loss) (2,462,226)$     (2,993,241)$     531,015$     -17.7%

Note: these properties are expected to have a Net Loss resulting from depreciation and amortization. 
They are cash flow positive yet provide the investor with expected tax losses.

A

B

C

Property Costs reflect a catch up adjustment of $55K at Lee Hill for a BHP partnership fee that should have been accrued.  
This is a non cash item.  Additional property savings from maintenance costs.
Depreciation variance relates to two month delay in completion of Palo Park

YTD Interest includes non-cash adjustments to market value of interest rate swaps. This is unbudgeted adjustment of 
($133K) at High Mar and ($53K) for Broadway East. In previous years we only recorded this at year end.  Investors have 
asked for Qtrly reporting.

Tax Credit Entities (Component Units) Summary Balance Sheet

June-18 December-17 Net Change
Current Assets 5,140,240$     5,029,063$     111,177$     A
Capital Assets 134,588,119 132,378,066 2,210,053 B
Other Assets 456,989 453,023 3,966
 Total Assets 140,185,348$      137,860,153$     2,325,196$    

Current Liabilities 2,271,802$     2,383,505$     (111,702)$    
Long Term Liabilities 100,315,958 95,420,278 4,895,680 C
 Total Liabilities 102,587,761 97,803,783 4,783,978
 Total Equity 37,597,588 40,056,370 (2,458,782)$    

 Total Liabilities and Equity 140,185,348$      137,860,153$     2,325,196$    

A Six months positive cashflow and contributions to reserves
B Palo Park asset addition offset by depreciation on all tax credit assets 
C Increase in construction loan for Palo Park and interest accruals on BHP notes

10 



B
H

P

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e 
- 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 
20

18

Y
T

D
Y

T
D

A
ct

u
al

R
ev

is
e

d
 b

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 $

%
 V

ar
R

ef
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 E
xp

la
n

at
io

n

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
 T
en

an
t 
D
w
el
lin
g 
R
en

ta
l

5,
13

9
,7
46

$ 
  

5,
14

0
,9
21

$ 
  

(1
,1
74

)
$ 

  
0%

 N
on

 D
w
el
lin
g 
R
en

ta
l I
nc
om

e
43

,1
3
0

38
,4
0
0

4,
73

0
12

%

  H
U
D
-O

pe
ra
tin
g 
S
ub

si
dy

65
5

40
,5
90

(3
9,
93

6)
-9
8%

A
R
ef
le
ct
s 
on

e 
tim

e 
ad
ju
st
m
en
t f
or
 r
ep
ay
m
en
t o

f 
$4

2K
 to

 H
U
D
 o
f 
pr
ev
io
us
ly
 

au
th
or
iz
ed
 f
un

ds
 H
U
D
 p
ai
d 
to
 B
H
P
 a
s 
re
ve
nu

e 
in
 2
01
7.
  

 T
o

ta
l 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
R

ev
en

u
e

5,
18

3
,5

30
5,

21
9

,9
11

(3
6,

38
0

)
-1

%

 F
ee

 R
ev

en
u

e
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
M
gm

t &
 A
ss
et
 M

gm
t F

ee
s

35
7,
01

5
35

7,
90

8
(8
93

)
0%

 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
F
ee

s
1,
28

1
,2
90

1,
28

1
,2
90

0
0%

 M
gm

t F
ee

s 
- 
T
ax
 C
re
di
ts
 &
 S
8

36
3,
51

8
33

4,
45

5
29

,0
6
3

9%
 R
es
 S
vc
  I
nc
om

e
19

4,
54

3
19

1,
72

2
2,
82

1
1%

 T
o

ta
l 

F
ee

 R
ev

en
u

e
2,

19
6

,3
67

2,
16

5
,3

75
30

,9
9

2
1%

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

si
d

ie
s

 H
C
V
-H
A
P
/A
dm

in
 R
ev
en

ue
5,
25

4
,0
84

5,
10

1
,7
77

15
2,
30

7
3%

 N
on

 F
ed

er
al
 G
ra
nt
s 
an

d 
D
on

at
io
ns
 

15
2
,5
66

56
,2
3
2

96
,3
34

17
1%

B
C
ity
 f
un

ds
 f
or
 P
S
H
 v
ou
ch
er
s 
an

d 
fo
rg
iv
en

es
s 
of
 $
58
K
 r
em

ai
ni
ng
 F
H
LB

 d
eb
t o

n 
B
ou
ld
er
 M

ob
ile
 M

an
or
 la
nd

 N
on

 F
ed

er
al
 C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt
s 
an

d 
D
on

a
tio
ns
 

71
0,
00

0
50

0,
00

0
21

0,
00

0
42

%
C

W
or
th
y 
C
au
se
 g
ra
nt
 f
or
 C
ed
ar
/C
as
ey
 $
20
0K

 f
av
or
ab

le
 to

 b
ud
ge

t
 F
ed

e
ra
l C

ap
ita
l G

ra
nt
s 

53
5,
91

2
53

5,
91

2
0

0%
 F
ed

e
ra
l S

er
vi
ce
 G
ra
nt
s

27
0,
18

4
27

1,
78

0
(1
,5
96

)
-1
%

 T
o

ta
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

si
d

ie
s

6,
92

2
,7

46
6,

46
5

,7
01

45
7,

04
5

7%

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

 T
en

a
nt
 F
ee

s 
an

d 
U
til
ity
 R
ei
m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

20
7,
9
61

15
5,
35

0
52

,6
1
0

34
%

D
U
til
ity
 p
ay
m
en
ts
 $
25
K
, r
em

ai
nd

er
 is
 a
dm

in
 f
ee
s,
 p
et
 r
en
t, 
le
ga
l f
ee

 c
ha

rg
es
 

pr
im
ar
ily
 a
t m

ar
ke
t r
at
e 
un

its
 In

te
re
st
 In

co
m
e

80
6,
84

1
79

1,
94

9
14

,8
9
1

2%
 L
a
un

dr
y 
V
en

d
in
g

39
,4
8
4

35
,7
4
5

3,
74

0
10

%
 M

ai
nt
 C
ha

rg
es
 to

 P
ro
p

86
2,
45

3
84

2,
73

8
19

,7
1
5

2%

 M
is
ce
lla
ne

o
us
 R
ev
en

ue
42

,9
3
3

11
,9
00

31
,0
3
3

26
1
%

E
U
nb

ud
ge

te
d 
in
su
ra
nc
e 
di
vi
de
nd

 -
$5

.2
K
, B

H
P
 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 
fe
es
 -
 $
4K

, f
ra
ud

 
re
co
ve
ri
es
 -
 $
7.
7K

, s
ol
ar
 r
eb
at
es
 -
 $
3.
3K

, e
xp
en

se
 r
ei
m
bu
rs
em

en
t f
ro
m
 F
ra
si
er
 

M
ea

do
w
s 
- 
$7

.1
K
, p
ro
pe
rt
y 
ta
x 
ad

ju
st
m
en

t $
1K

 T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

1,
95

9
,6

72
1,

83
7

,6
82

12
1,

98
9

7%

 T
o

ta
l 

R
ev

en
u

e
16

,2
6

2,
31

4
15

,6
8

8,
66

9
57

3,
64

6
4%

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 B

en
ef

it
s

 S
al
ar
ie
s 
an

d
 B
en

ef
its

3,
00

8
,7
73

3,
11

9
,8
68

11
1,
09

5
4%

 T
o

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s

 a
n

d
 B

en
ef

it
s

3,
00

8
,7

73
3,

11
9

,8
68

11
1,

09
5

4%

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 C

o
st

s
 M

an
a
ge

m
en

t 
F
ee

s
15

2,
79

6
12

6,
89

8
(2
5,
89

8
)

-2
0%

F
In
cl
ud
es
 c
or
re
ct
in
g 
ad

ju
st
m
en
t o

f 
$2

0K
 f
or
 H
C
V
 a
dm

in
 f
ee

s

 M
ai
nt
en

a
nc
e 
M
at
er
ia
ls

13
7
,8
65

23
7,
50

9
99

,6
4
4

42
%

G
C
om

bi
na

tio
n 
of
 b
ud
ge
t t
im
in
g 
di
ff
er
en

ce
s 
an

d 
sa
vi
ng
s 
on

 m
at
er
ia
ls
 b
as
ed
 o
n 

fir
st
 y
ea
r 
bu

dg
et
 f
or
 T
an

tr
a

 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r 
&
 R
ep

ai
rs

41
8,
74

2
61

5,
71

3
19

6,
97

1
32

%
H

 C
om

bi
na

tio
n 
of
 b
ud
ge
t t
im
in
g 
di
ff
er
en

ce
s 
an

d 
sa
vi
ng
s 
fr
om

 u
ni
t t
ur
ns
 a
t T

an
tr
a 

w
hi
ch
 a
re
 c
ap

ita
liz
ed

 a
s 
on

e 
la
rg
e 
pr
oj
ec
t r
at
he
r 
th
an
 e
xp
en
se
d.
 

7
 10

 
10

 

11



B
H

P

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e 
- 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 
20

18

Y
T

D
Y

T
D

A
ct

u
al

R
ev

is
e

d
 b

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 $

%
 V

ar
R

ef
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 E
xp

la
n

at
io

n

 B
H
P
 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r
46

8,
76

5
49

6,
61

8
27

,8
5
3

6%
 G
ar
ba

ge
 a
nd

 T
ra
sh
 R
em

ov
al

86
,9
1
7

83
,8
6
8

(3
,0
49

)
-4
%

 W
at
er
 a
nd

 S
ew

er
16

1,
29

6
14

9,
93

6
(1
1,
36

1
)

-8
%

 E
le
ct
ri
ci
ty

71
,4
7
4

73
,3
1
8

1,
84

3
3%

 G
as

98
,8
8
8

97
,1
3
3

(1
,7
55

)
-2
%

 U
til
ity
 B
ill
in
g

5,
33

1
6,
60

0
1,
26

9
19

%
 P
IL
O
T

10
,7
6
5

9,
45

2
(1
,3
13

)
-1
4%

 H
O
A
 F
ee

s
73

,0
2
7

71
,7
3
2

(1
,2
95

)
-2
%

 T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 C

o
st

s
1,

71
2

,2
12

  
1,

96
8

,7
76

  
25

6,
56

4
  

13
%

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
 A
ud

it 
F
ee

s
31

,1
2
9

31
,2
4
0

11
1

0%
 B
ad

 D
eb

t 
E
xp
en

se
 -
 T
en

an
ts

49
,7
7
2

16
,4
4
4

(3
3,
32

8
)

-2
03

%
I

$2
4K

 T
an

tr
a 
an

d 
$6
K
 B
ri
dg

ew
al
k 
an

d 
$5
K
 F
oo

th
ill
s,
 a
ll 
re
la
te
d 
to
 u
ni
t t
ur
no

ve
r.

 B
oa

rd
 E
xp
en

se
10

,9
4
5

5,
70

0
(5
,2
45

)
-9
2%

 C
on

su
lta
nt
s 
&
 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r
92

,5
1
6

13
7,
86

0
45

,3
4
4

33
%

 D
ep

re
ci
at
io
n 
&
 A
m
or
tiz
at
io
n

2,
08

1
,6
81

2,
07

8
,2
14

(3
,4
67

)
0%

 D
ue

s 
an

d 
F
ee

s
49

,6
0
7

40
,7
8
7

(8
,8
20

)
-2
2%

 E
xp
e
nd

ab
le
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t
56

,4
5
2

81
,6
8
0

25
,2
2
8

31
%

 F
in
an

ci
ng

 C
os
ts

45
,9
9
4

0
(4
5,
99

4
)

10
0%

J
C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
 lo
an
 c
os
ts

 H
C
V
-H
A
P
 E
xp
en

se
4,
58

1
,0
64

4,
70

3
,4
92

12
2,
42

8
3%

 In
su
ra
nc
e 
E
xp
en

se
18

5,
56

0
17

5,
41

5
(1
0,
14

6
)

-6
%

 In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
17

,6
3
6

37
4

(1
7,
26

2
)

-4
61

5%
K

 L
O
C
 e
xp
en
se
 f
or
 C
ed
ar
 C
as
ey
 p
ri
or
 to
 p
er
m
an
en

t f
in
an
ci
ng

 L
e
ga

l E
xp
en

se
14

,1
9
6

22
,8
3
6

8,
64

0
38

%
 M

ile
ag

e 
&
 V
eh

ic
le
 E
xp
en

se
39

,6
6
1

49
,1
1
9

9,
45

8
19

%
 M

is
ce
lla
ne

o
us
 -
 E
xp
en

se
43

,2
8
9

56
,3
8
0

13
,0
9
1

23
%

 M
or
tg
ag

e 
In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
1,
33

7
,8
12

1,
34

7
,9
11

10
,0
9
9

1%
 A
dv
er
tis
in
g/
M
ar
ke
tin
g

4,
61

9
25

,2
3
0

20
,6
1
1

82
%

 O
ff
ic
e 
S
up

pl
ie
s

16
,7
3
4

26
,9
0
7

10
,1
7
3

38
%

 O
th
er
 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
E
xp
en

se
s

14
,9
6
0

15
,4
2
3

46
4

3%
 P
ho

ne
 E
xp
en

se
41

,0
6
7

45
,5
1
5

4,
44

8
10

%
 P
ri
nt
in
g 
&
 P
os
ta
ge

 E
xp
en

se
31

,6
4
9

30
,8
3
3

(8
16

)
-3
%

 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
M
gm

t &
 A
ss
et
 M

gm
t F

ee
s

35
7,
01

5
35

7,
90

8
89

3
0%

 R
es
id
en

t 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
F
ee

s
57

,7
5
2

53
,8
3
8

(3
,9
14

)
-7
%

 S
ta
ff
 T
ra
in
in
g

76
,5
7
4

96
,1
7
0

19
,5
9
6

20
%

 S
er
vi
ce
 G
ra
nt
 E
xp
en

se
27

4,
11

8
24

4
,8
88

(2
9,
2
29

)
-1
2%

L
 In

cl
ud

es
 $
31
K
 f
or
 C
ity
 P
S
H
 v
ou
ch
er
 p
ro
gr
am

 n
ot
 in
cl
ud
ed

 in
 b
ud
ge

t.

 T
o

ta
l 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 C
o

st
s

9,
51

1
,8

00
9,

64
4

,1
64

13
2,

36
4

1%

 T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
se

s
14

,2
3

2,
78

5
14

,7
3

2,
80

8
50

0,
02

3
3%

  I
n

co
m

e 
b

ef
o

re
 G

ai
n

 o
n

 A
cq

./D
is

p
. O

f 
A

ss
et

s
2,

02
9

,5
30

$ 
  

95
5,

86
1

$ 
  

1,
07

3
,6

69
$ 

   
  

11
2%

 G
ai
n 
(L
os
s)
 o
n 
A
cq
./D

is
p.
 o
f 
A
ss
et
s

4,
14

9
0

4,
14

9
10

0%

 T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
T

 IN
C

O
M

E
 (

L
O

S
S

)
2,

03
3

,6
79

$ 
  

95
5,

86
1

$ 
  

1,
07

7
,8

18
$ 

   
  

11
3%

N
ot
e:
 E
xp
la
na
tio
ns
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
fo
r 
po

si
tiv
e 
va
ri
an
ce
s 
>
$5
0,
00

0 
an
d 
5%

 a
nd

 f
or
 n
eg
at
iv
e 
va
ri
an
ce
s 
>
$2
5,
00

0 
an
d 
5%

10
 

12
 



A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e

Ju
n

e-
18

D
ec

em
b

er
-1

7
Y

T
D

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
 U
nr
es

tr
ic
te
d 
C
as

h 
an

d 
C
as

h 
E
qu

iv
al
en

ts
7,
36

1,
11

5
$ 

  
7,
45

9,
23

4
$ 

   
(9
8,
11

9)
$ 

   
 R
es

er
ve

d 
C
as
h 
- 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
 a
nd

 O
th
er

2,
71

8,
32

6
2,
30

2,
11

4
41

6,
21

2
M

In
cl
ud

es
 n
et
 d
ep

os
it 
of
 $
41

0,
00

0 
fo
r 
C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
 c
ap

ita
l i
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
R
ec

ei
va
bl
e

29
0,
01

9
37

6,
42

9
(8
6,
41

1)

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
R
ec

ei
va
bl
e-
T
ax
 C
re
di
ts

1,
07

4,
23

9
65

6,
96

5
41

7,
27

4
N

In
cr
ea

se
 r
ef
le
ct
s 
re
co
gn

iti
on

 o
f P

al
o 
P
ar
k 
de

ve
lo
pe

r 
fe
e 
of
 $
96

0K
 le
ss
 a
m
ou

nt
s 
re
ce
iv
ed

 
fr
om

 2
01

7 
w
at
er
fa
ll 
fo
r 
ot
he

r 
T
C
 p
ro
pe

rt
ie
s

 N
ot
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 
– 
C
ur
re
nt

(0
)

17
8,
25

8
(1
78

,2
58

)
O

P
ay
m
en

ts
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 
fr
om

 T
C
 w
at
er
fa
lls
 fo

r 
20

17
 a
pp

lie
d 
ag

ai
ns
t n

ot
es
 r
ec
ei
va
bl
e.

 P
re
pa

id
 E
xp
en

se
s

88
,7
77

24
6,
42

8
(1
57

,6
51

)
P

P
re
pa

id
 in
su
ra
nc
e.
  B

al
an

ce
 w
ill
 d
ec
lin
e 
m
on

th
ly
 u
nt
il 
S
ep

t 2
01

8 
re
ne

w
al

 S
up

pl
ie
s-
In
ve

nt
or
y

4,
88

3
3,
74

1
1,
14

1

 T
o

ta
l C

u
rr

en
t 

A
ss

et
s

11
,5

37
,3

59
  

11
,2

23
,1

70
  

31
4,

18
9

  

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 C
as

h

 R
es

tr
ic
te
d 
C
as

h 
- 
O
th
er
 

 1
,0
39

,3
09

 
1,
44

8,
69

3
(4
09

,3
84

)
Q

S
pe

nd
in
g 
of
 $
63

3K
 o
n 
T
an

tr
a 
ro
of
 a
nd

 w
iri
ng

 p
ro
je
ct
s 
as
 p
la
nn

ed
 o
ffs
et
 b
y 
$1

68
K
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 

fo
r 
C
O
B
 v
ou

ch
er
 p
ro
gr
am

 a
nd

 n
or
m
al
 r
es
er
ve
 d
ep

os
its

 R
es

tr
ic
te
d 
C
as

h 
- 
S
ec

tio
n 
8

90
,9
45

   
13

,0
07

77
,9
38

 R
es

tr
ic
te
d 
C
as

h 
- 
T
en

an
t S

ec
ur
ity
 D
ep

os
its

46
8,
18

0
   

46
0,
60

4
7,
57

6

 T
o

ta
l R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 C

as
h

1,
59

8,
43

4
  

1,
92

2,
30

4
  

(3
23

,8
70

)
  

 C
ap

it
al

 A
ss

et
s

 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
in
 P
ro
gr
es

s
62

5,
39

3
   

50
8,
00

6
11

7,
38

7
R

P
re
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t c
os
ts
 fo

r 
C
an

op
y 
at
 R
O
P

 F
ur
ni
tu
re
 F
ix
tu
re
s 
an

d 
E
qu

ip
m
en

t
89

4,
89

3
   

83
0,
69

3
64

,2
01

 R
ea

l E
st
at
e 
A
ss
et
s-
La

nd
 a
nd

 B
ui
ld
in
gs

12
9,
82

8,
36

2
   

12
9,
23

0,
20

3
59

8,
15

8
S

C
ap

ita
liz
ed

 s
ol
ar
 b
at
te
ry
 b
ac
ku

p 
at
 4
80

0 
B
ro
ad

w
ay
 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l i
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t T

an
tr
a 

La
ke

 a
nd

 C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey

 L
es

s:
 A
cc
um

 D
ep

re
ci
at
io
n 
R
ea

l E
st
at
e 
A
ss
et
s

(3
5,
93

7,
14

2)
   

(3
3,
86

0,
82

0)
(2
,0
76

,3
23

)
T

N
or
m
al
 A
ct
iv
ity

 T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 A

ss
et

s
95

,4
11

,5
06

  
96

,7
08

,0
82

  
(1

,2
96

,5
77

)
  

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
 N
ot
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

57
,2
45

,6
02

   
57

,2
42

,1
87

3,
41

5
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ee

s 
R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

3,
62

2,
52

2
   

3,
02

7,
53

0
59

4,
99

2
U

In
cr
ea

se
 r
ef
le
ct
s 
lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
or
tio
n 
of
 D
ev

el
op

er
 fe

e 
fo
r 
P
al
o 
P
ar
k.

 In
te
re
st
 R
ec

ei
va
bl
e 
N
ot
es

4,
35

9,
21

6
   

3,
57

3,
73

9
78

5,
47

8
V

N
or
m
al
 A
ct
iv
ity

 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 In

ve
st
m
en

ts
40

8,
46

5
   

39
8,
75

4
9,
71

1
 N
et
 A
m
or
tiz
ed

 C
os
ts

3,
29

2,
31

3
   

3,
29

7,
67

1
(5
,3
59

)

 T
o

ta
l O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

68
,9

28
,1

17
67

,5
39

,8
81

1,
38

8,
23

6

 T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
17

7,
47

5,
41

6
17

7,
39

3,
43

7
81

,9
78

$ 
  

B
H

P
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
Ju

n
e 

30
, 

20
18

 a
n

d
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

7

13
 



A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e

Ju
n

e-
18

D
ec

em
b

er
-1

7
Y

T
D

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
ts

B
H

P
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
Ju

n
e 

30
, 

20
18

 a
n

d
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

7

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
P
ay
ab

le
32

0,
29

5
$ 

   
76

2,
92

2
$ 

   
(4
42

,6
27

)
$ 

  
W

R
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
cl
ud

es
 p
ay
m
en

t o
f $

24
9K

 a
cc
ru
ed

 fo
r 
T
an

tr
a 
ro
of
 r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t a
nd

 o
th
er
 

no
rm

al
 a
ct
iv
ity
.

 A
cc
ru
ed

 P
ay
ro
ll

11
5,
32

7
10

9,
71

9
5,
60

9
$ 

  
 A
cc
ru
ed

 P
ay
ro
ll 
T
ax
es

 a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

81
,2
88

84
,6
38

(3
,3
51

)
$ 

  
 A
cc
ru
ed

 C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 A
bs

en
ce

s
25

8,
99

3
24

9,
32

5
9,
66

8
$ 

  
 O
th
er
 A
cc
ru
ed

 E
xp
en

se
s

14
8,
63

7
24

7,
13

9
(9
8,
50

2)
$ 

  

 D
ef
er
re
d 
R
ev

en
ue

27
6,
33

1
0

27
6,
33

1
$ 

 
X

R
ec
la
ss
 o
f C

ity
 v
ou

ch
er
 fu

nd
s 
an

d 
H
ab

ita
t f
un

ds
 to

 u
ne

ar
ne

d 
re
ve
nu

e 
at
 a
dv
ic
e 
of
 a
ud

ito
rs

 C
ur
re
nt
 P
or
tio
n 
of
 L
on

g 
T
er
m
 D
eb

t
4,
70

2,
86

2
7,
93

0,
67

3
(3
,2
27

,8
11

)
$ 

  
Y

Y
ea

r 
en

d 
ba

la
nc
e 
in
cl
ud

ed
 a
dj
us
tm

en
t o

f $
3.
4M

 fo
r 
C
an

yo
n 
P
oi
nt
e 
lo
an

 w
ith
 1
2/
18

 m
at
ur
ity
 

th
at
 is
 n
ow

 c
la
ss
ifi
ed

 a
s 
cu
rr
en

t a
nd

 th
e 
ou

ts
ta
nd

in
g 
LO

C
 b
al
an

ce
. Y

T
D
 r
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
 

ba
la
nc
e 
in
cl
ud

es
 L
O
C
 p
ay
m
en

t i
n 
fu
ll 
fr
om

 p
er
m
an

en
t l
oa

n 
pr
oc
ee

ds
 a
nd

 B
H
P
 fu

nd
s.

 P
re
pa

id
 R
en

t
34

,1
14

25
,0
12

9,
10

2
$ 

  
 S
ec

ur
ity
 D
ep

os
its

46
8,
40

1
46

1,
29

5
7,
10

6
$ 

  

 T
o

ta
l C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

6,
40

6,
24

8
9,

87
0,

72
3

-3
,4

64
,4

76

 L
o

n
g

-T
er

m
 L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
 N
ot
es

 P
ay
ab

le
3,
00

0,
00

0
   

3,
05

8,
34

0
(5
8,
34

0)
$ 

  
 A
cc
ru
ed

 In
te
re
st
 P
ay
ab

le
14

,1
95

   
39

,4
46

(2
5,
25

1)
$ 

   
   

 M
or
tg
ag

es
 P
ay
ab

le
70

,2
12

,3
10

   
68

,4
02

,4
42

1,
80

9,
86

8
$ 

  
Z

In
cr
ea

se
 fr
om

 n
ew

 C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
 lo
an

 o
f $

2.
4M

 o
ffs
et
 b
y 
no

rm
al
 a
m
or
tiz
at
io
n

 N
et
 P
en

si
on

 L
ia
bi
lit
y

9,
53

3,
11

1
   

9,
53

3,
11

1
-

$ 
  

 D
ef
er
re
d 
In
flo
w
s

(0
)

  
21

3,
50

2
(2
13

,5
02

)
$

 
A

A
R
ec
la
ss
 o
f C

ity
 fu

nd
s 
fo
r 
vo
uc
he

rs
 a
nd

 h
ab

ita
t t
o 
un

ea
rn
ed

 r
ev
en

ue
 a
t a

dv
ic
e 
of
 a
ud

ito
rs

 T
o

ta
l L

o
n

g
-T

er
m

 L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

82
,7

59
,6

16
81

,2
46

,8
41

1,
51

2,
77

5

 T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

89
,1

65
,8

64
91

,1
17

,5
64

(1
,9

51
,7

00
)

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
 T
ot
al
 E
qu

ity
88

,3
09

,5
51

   
86

,2
75

,8
73

2,
03

3,
67

9
  

 T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

17
7,

47
5,

41
6

$ 
  

17
7,

39
3,

43
7

$ 
  

81
,9

78
$ 

  

 N
ot

e 
(1

) 
: 

Ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t 

ch
an

ge
s 

>
 $

10
0,

00
0.

 N
ot

e 
(2

):
 B

H
P 

ha
s 

a 
Li

ne
 o

f 
Cr

ed
it 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
bo

rr
ow

in
g 

of
 u

p 
to

 $
8.

1 
M

ill
io

n.
 

10
 

14
 



F
o

r 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 
20

18
Y

ea
r 

to
 D

at
e

R
ef

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

R
ec

o
n

ci
li

at
io

n
 o

f 
N

et
 In

co
m

e 
to

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

(U
se

d
) 

b
y 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(D
ef

ic
it

)
(1

2,
02

0
)

$ 
  

2,
03

3,
67

9
$ 

  

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 t

o
 R

ec
o

n
ci

le
 N

et
 In

co
m

e 
to

 N
et

 C
as

h
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 A
cc

um
. D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

34
9,

87
8

2,
08

1
,6

81
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
26

1,
89

6
(2

14
,0

5
6)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 P

re
pa

id
 E

xp
e

ns
es

29
,8

29
15

7
,6

51
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 P
re

pa
id

 R
en

t 
an

d 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

its
8,

94
8

16
,2

07
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 S
up

pl
ie

s/
In

ve
nt

or
y

81
2

(1
,1

4
1)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 R

es
er

ve
d 

C
as

h
5,

52
6

(4
16

,2
1

2)
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

C
as

h
(3

3,
29

0
)

32
3,

87
0

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 P

ay
ab

le
s 

an
d 

A
cc

ru
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
(1

39
,6

2
6)

(6
46

,0
1

1)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(9

,5
73

)
27

6,
33

1
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s
0

(2
13

,5
0

2)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
0

0

 T
o

ta
l A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

47
4,

39
9

1,
36

4
,8

19

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
46

2,
37

9
3,

39
8

,4
98

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

s 
fr

o
m

 In
ve

st
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
7,

97
8

(1
17

,3
8

7)
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 F

ix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

(7
,0

93
)

(6
4,

20
1

)
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

A
ss

et
s

(1
26

,3
8

3)
(5

98
,1

5
8)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 N

ot
es

 a
n

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
(1

25
,1

5
5)

(1
,2

15
,3

37
)

A
B

In
cl

ud
e

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

fe
e 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
 f

or
 P

al
o 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 o

n 
no

te
s.

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
In

ve
st

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

(2
50

,6
5

2)
(1

,9
95

,0
83

)

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

s 
fr

o
m

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

or
tio

n 
of

 L
o

ng
 T

er
m

 D
eb

t
(1

3,
94

4
)

(3
,2

27
,8

11
)

A
C

Y
T

D
 P

a
ym

en
ts

 o
n 

LO
C

 fo
r 

C
ed

ar
/C

as
ey

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 N

ot
es

 P
ay

ab
le

0
(5

8,
34

0
)

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 M

or
tg

ag
es

 a
nd

 B
on

ds
 P

ay
ab

le
(9

6,
55

6
)

1,
78

4
,6

17
A

D
Y

T
D

 n
ew

 lo
an

 fo
r 

C
ed

ar
/C

as
ey

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
F

in
an

ci
n

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
(1

10
,5

0
0)

(1
,5

01
,5

34
)

N
et

 In
cr

ea
s

e 
(D

ec
re

as
e

) 
in

 C
as

h
 a

n
d

 C
as

h
 E

q
u

iv
al

en
ts

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 C

as
h 

an
d

 C
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
10

1,
22

7
(9

8,
11

9
)

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
C

as
h 

an
d 

C
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 -

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
7,

25
9

,8
88

7,
45

9
,2

34

 U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 C

as
h

 a
n

d
 C

as
h

 E
q

u
iv

al
en

ts
 -

 E
n

d
in

g
7,

36
1

,1
15

7,
36

1
,1

15

B
H

P
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
C

as
h

 F
lo

w
s 

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e 
- 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 
20

18

15
 



BH
P 

CA
SH

 R
ep

or
t 

D
ec

em
be

r-
17

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
ne

-1
8

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ca

sh
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Bo
ar

d 
Ta

rg
et

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
ef

ic
it)

Bo
ar

d 
Ta

rg
et

BH
P 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

es
2,

82
6,

50
9

2,
87

2,
22

8
2,

98
0,

85
8

3,
00

0,
00

0
-1

9,
14

2
2 

M
on

th
s 

of
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 H

AP
)

BH
P 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
s

2,
30

2,
11

4
2,

72
3,

85
2

2,
71

8,
32

6
2,

17
6,

50
0

54
1,

82
6

$3
,5

00
 p

er
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 U
ni

t
BH

P 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
2,

48
6,

62
3

2,
14

3,
39

5
2,

10
3,

61
6

1,
50

0,
00

0
60

3,
61

6
To

ta
l U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

BH
P 

Ca
sh

7,
61

5,
24

6
7,

73
9,

47
5

7,
80

2,
80

0
6,

67
6,

50
0

1,
12

6,
30

0

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ca

sh
 - 

Re
st

ric
te

d 
by

 P
ro

pe
rt

y/
Pr

og
ra

m
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Bo

ar
d 

Ta
rg

et
Su

rp
lu

s
(D

ef
ic

it)
Bo

ar
d 

Ta
rg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t B
as

ed
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

40
2,

98
4

49
5,

08
5

53
5,

11
2

16
5,

00
0

37
0,

11
2

2 
M

on
th

s 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

p 
M

TW
  R

es
er

ve
s (1

)
1,

67
7,

11
7

1,
78

6,
92

9
1,

77
9,

27
9

0
1,

77
9,

27
9

H
U

D
 e

xp
ec

ts
 to

 h
ol

d 
al

l r
es

er
ve

s 
so

 ta
rg

et
 re

du
ce

d 
to

 z
er

o
To

ta
l U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Ca
sh

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

by
 P

ro
gr

am
2,

08
0,

10
1

2,
28

2,
01

4
2,

31
4,

39
0

16
5,

00
0

2,
14

9,
39

0

(1
)

N
ot

e 
M

TW
 ta

rg
et

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 $

0 
in

 2
01

7 
bu

dg
et

 d
ue

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 H
U

D
 C

as
h 

M
an

ag
em

en
t w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

ex
ce

ss
 fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

t H
U

D
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 P
H

A

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
d 

- R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

by
 B

an
k 

or
 H

U
D

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Ca
ny

on
 P

oi
nt

e
18

3,
47

8
21

2,
08

9
21

7,
88

1
O

th
er

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Fu
nd

s
0

0
Ta

nt
ra

 R
eh

ab
 F

un
ds

 (2
)

1,
09

4,
33

2
49

2,
74

8
46

0,
35

8
H

ab
ita

t F
un

ds
21

3,
50

2
10

7,
92

5
10

7,
77

4
S8

/F
SS

 E
sc

ro
w

61
,1

31
17

8,
47

7
16

8,
54

2
Se

ct
io

n 
8 

N
ED

 N
RA

(H
AP

)
13

,0
06

80
,7

65
84

,7
54

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Ca
sh

 O
th

er
1,

56
5,

44
9

1,
10

9,
24

7
1,

13
0,

25
3

(2
)

Am
ou

nt
 h

el
d 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 c

ap
ita

l i
te

m
s 

at
 T

an
tr

a 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 b

an
k.

  W
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
.

10
 

16
 



June 2017 - May 2018

Property Address Units
PUPA 

EGI
PUPA 
OpEx

Reserves

PUPA 
NOI

Net of 
Reserves

PUPA
 Debt

Adjusted 
DSCR (1)

Arapahoe Court 951,953 Arapahoe 14 5,074$   (7,325)$   -$   (2,250)$     -$   -  
Madison 1130-1190 35th St. 33 9,296$   (9,528)$   -$   (233)$  -$   -  
Public Housing I Sub Total: 47 8,038$   (8,872)$   -$   (834)$  -$   -  

Canyon Pointe 700 Walnut 82 11,869$     (6,259)$   (745)$   4,865$   3,598$   1.35  
Glen Willow (2) 301-333 Pearl St. 34 12,479$     (8,222)$   (300)$   3,957$   -$   -  
Project Based Sub Total: 116 12,048$     (6,835)$   (615)$   4,599$   3,598$   1.35  

Arapahoe East 4610 Arapahoe 11 12,391$     (8,433)$   (300)$   3,657$   1,747$   2.09  
Dakota Ridge 4900 10th St. 13 17,671$     (4,043)$   (300)$   13,328$    7,512$   1.77  
Sanitas Place 3640 Broadway 12 11,247$     (6,699)$   (300)$   4,248$   3,020$   1.41  
Twin Pines 1700 22nd St. 22 11,654$     (5,355)$   (300)$   5,999$   3,083$   1.95  
Combine Loan One Subtotal 58 13,058$     (5,923)$   (300)$   6,835$   3,809$   1.79  
101 Canyon 101-103 Canyon 6 27,113$     (7,492)$   (300)$   19,321$    7,666$   2.52  
Hayden Place 34th & Hayden Place 24 10,172$     (6,391)$   (300)$   3,481$   3,285$   1.06  
Whittier 1946 Walnut St. 10 12,013$     (7,040)$   (300)$   4,673$   2,628$   1.78  
Woodlands (4) 2600 Block of Mapleton 35 12,691$     (8,470)$   (300)$   3,921$   5,069$   0.77  
Combine Loan Two Subtotal 75 12,948$     (7,536)$   (300)$   5,112$   4,381$   1.17  
Bridgewalk 602-698 Walden Circle 123 19,193$     (6,100)$   (550)$   12,543$    9,950$   1.26  
Foothills 4500 block of 7th/8th 74 14,207$     (6,830)$   (300)$   7,077$   4,958$   1.43  
Hayden Place 2 (3) 3480 Hayden Place 6 11,152$     (8,822)$   (300)$   2,030$   5,914$   0.34  
Tantra Lakes 807-999 Moorhead 185 17,495$     (7,722)$   (300)$   9,473$   7,929$   1.19  
Midtown (2) 837 20th St. 13 11,924$     (6,592)$   (300)$   5,032$   -$   -  
Vistoso 4500 Baseline 15 13,224$     (10,732)$   (275)$   2,125$   1,615$   1.32  
  Workforce Sub Total: 534 16,475$     (7,290)$   (365)$   8,817$   6,867$   1.28  

Portfolio Totals: 697 15,169$     (7,321)$   (382)$   7,464$   5,860$   1.27  

June 2017 - May 2018

Tax Credit Properties Address Units
 PUPA 

EGI 
 PUPA 
OpEx 

Reserves
PUPA 
Net of 

Reserves

 PUPA
 Debt 

Adjusted 
DSCR (1) 

Broadway East 3160 Broadway 44 11,588$     (6,686)$   (330)$   4,572$   2,876$   1.59  
Broadway West 3120 Broadway 31 11,160$     (7,456)$   (330)$   3,374$   2,463$   1.37  
High Mar 4990 Moorhead Ave 59 11,442$     (5,733)$   (258)$   5,452$   3,868$   1.41  
Holiday 1500 Lee Hill 49 10,733$     (6,113)$   (200)$   4,419$   3,254$   1.36  
Lee Hill (5) 1175 Lee Hill 31 12,672$     (11,883)$   (375)$   414$   -$   -  
Red Oak Park 27th & Valmont 59 11,621$     (6,704)$   (338)$   4,579$   3,884$   1.18  
WestView 4600 Broadway 34 12,311$     (5,134)$   (300)$   6,878$   5,567$   1.24  
Tax Credit Properties excluding Boulder Communities 307 12,095$     (7,211)$   (318)$   4,433$   3,246$   1.37  
Boulder Communities Various 279 11,400$     (6,280)$   (520)$   4,600$   2,838$   1.62  
  Tax Credit Sub Total: 586 11,492$     (6,576)$   (404)$   4,512$   3,073$   1.47  

Properties in Transition Address
PUPA - Per Unit Per Annum

Orchard House (2) 1603 Orchard St. EGI - Effective Gross Income = (Total Revenue - Grant Revenue)
Valmont/Wallace 2625 Valmont Rd. Op Ex - Operating Expenses = (Total Expenses-Capital

Orchard Grove Valmont and 34th   Expenses-Extraordinary Maintenance and Non-Op Ex) 
Palo Park 4525 Palo Parkway NOI - Net Operating Income = (Net Income + Non OpEx)
Tantra Lakes DSCR - Debt Service Coverage Ratio = NOI/Debt

ADJUSTED - For Capital Grants, Capital Exp. and Extrodinary Maint.

(2) Glen Willow, Midtown and Orchard House are pledged as collateral for BHP Line of Credit

(3) Hayden Place 2 does not have DSC requirement given the small number of units.  One vacant can have substantial affect on ratio

(4) Woodlands affected by $23K roof and gutter repairs between Nov-Mar.
(5) Lee Hill does not have permanent debt so DSCR does not apply.

Index of terms

NOTES:   (1) DSCR is calculated after required reserve contributions.  Portfolio totals include NOI from properties with no debt.  All excess cash from properties is used in BHP operations.

17 



Property Management Benchmarks

116.0%

102.9%

99.0% 100.0%
102.4%

90%

95%

100%

105%

110%

115%

120%

125%

130%

PH PB BAR BHP TC

% of Budgeted Net Tenant Rental Income Received

Benchmark Range % of YTD Budgeted Rental Income Received

8

1.7

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

UNIT TURNS WORK ORDERS

Maintenance
Average Days to Complete 

Benchmark Range YTD Average Days to Complete Tasks

67 Unit Turns Year-to-Date 2642 Work Orders Year-to-Date

18 



Property Management Benchmarks
Continued

NOTES: We experienced higher than expected turnover and average number of days vacant at
Tantra and Bridgewalk in the first four months of 2018. We are back on track with 
more resources as we enter the traditional leasing season (May – August) for 2018.   
June Occupancy for BAR is 96.10%.  BHP Occupancy for June 2018 is 96.88%.

PH - Public Housing Sites
PB - Project Based Contract Sites
BAR -  Boulder Affordable Rentals
BHP - Combined PB, PH & BAR Sites
TC - Tax Credit Sites

99.0% 99.1%

94.9%

95.8%

98.5%

94%

95%

96%

97%

98%

99%

100%

101%

102%

PH PB BAR BHP TC

BHP & Tax Credit Occupancy Rates

Benchmark Range Current Occupancy Rate

19 



Housing Choice Benchmarks

NOTES: NED has 172 of 181 leased
MS50  has 49 of 50 vouchers leased.  

HCV - Housing Choice Voucher
RAD - Rental Assistance Demonstration 
Vouchers NED - Non-Elderly Disabled 
Vouchers
MS50 - Mainstream 50 Vouchers
HFV - Housing First Vouchers

97.7%

98.9%

95.7%

98.3%

100.0%

93%

94%

95%

96%

97%

98%

99%

100%

101%

102%

103%

HCV RAD NED MS50 HFV

Housing Choice Occupancy Rates

Benchmark Range Current YTD Occupancy Rate

20 



Financial Benchmarks

0.92 0.91 0.91 0.91 0.90 0.88 0.88

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

1.10

1.20

1.30

1.40

1.50

BHP Debt to Equity Ratio

Measures ratio of Actual Debt and Interest to Equity
Target = < 1.5

NOTES: Quick Ratio affected by outstanding Canyon Pointe Loan w/ Dec 2018 maturity
and LOC balance at 1/31/2018.  Will improve based upon LOC payment in 
February and again in March-June as cash from TC partnerships is received..

1.16 1.23
1.70

1.73 1.84 1.92 1.93

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

BHP Quick Ratio

DEC-17 JAN-18 FEB-18 MAR-18 APR-18 MAY-18 JUN-18

Unrestricted cash/current liabilities (less sec. deposits) - Measure of how many times we 
can pay current liabilities with Cash on Hand or "liquidity".
Target = >2

21 



Financial Benchmarks
Continued

NOTES:
MENAR directly effected by the amount of current liabilities.  As of December 
31, 2017 this included the remaining balance of $3.5M on our loan on Canyon 
Pointe which matures in December 2018 and the outstanding balance on the 
line of credit of $3.1M at 12/31/2017.  Ratio increase reflects payments made 
on LOC.

1.20
1.67

3.83 3.63

4.33

4.83 4.79

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

BHP Months Expendable Net Assets (MENAR)

Measure of adequacy of reserves
Target = >4

22



23 

MEMO 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Karen Kreutzberg  
Date: August 8, 2018 

Re: Permanent Supportive Housing Vouchers 

Background 

In January 2018, BHP signed an agreement with the City of Boulder to create the City of 
Boulder Permanent Supportive Housing Program (COB PSH). This program funds rental 
assistance and supportive services to house 8 – 12 chronically homeless households. The 
rental assistance is administered through BHP, the supportive services are offered by the 
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless. 

Update 
As of July 31, 2018, six households have been housed through this program. Two of them 
have been housed at a BHP property in units that were set aside for PSH vouchers. There is 
one more household for which we are waiting on a unit to become available. By September 
30, we will be housing eight households, at which time we will re-evaluate the spending 
trend to see how many more households we will be able to house. This program also pays 
for the households initial security deposit (which is a barrier to housing and a cost to the 
program). We will share the goals, vision and future of this program at the Board meeting.  



24 

MEMO 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Jeremy Durham  
Date: August 8, 2018 

Re: Board of Commissioners Working Agreements 

Attached is a draft set of working agreements and a framework for decision making 
discussed at the faciliated workshops with the Board earlier this year. These Working 
Agreements were brought to the Board on May 9, 2018. Per the Board’s instruction, they are 
being presented at this meeting for review, discussion and consideration for adoption. 



25 

4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

Phone: 720-564-4610 

Fax: 303-939-9569 

www.boulderhousing.org 

Hearing Assistance: 1-800-659-3656 

Boulder Housing Partners Board of Commissioners 

Working Agreements: 

We always focus on our obligation to the organization and our end users. 

Ask, “Does this help us further the Vision, Mission, Values, and Strategic Goals 

of the organization?” 

1. We are open to giving and receiving respectful feedback

2. We avoid personal attacks, isolate and be hard on issues, be soft on people

3. We are open, honest, and authentic in our communication with each other

4. We operate with compassion for each other, and therefore we assume positive intent
and we give the benefit of the doubt

5. If there is a miscommunication, conflict, or problem between commissioners, we take
responsibility to reach out and clean it up within a timely manner

6. If a problem arises that cannot be resolved in a one-on-one conversation with each
other, we use a situationally-appropriate escalation process aimed at protecting the
organization and our residents. For example, first we go to the chair (unless the
problem is with the Chair), then to the Vice-Chair (unless the problem is with the Vice-
Chair), then to the Executive Director (unless the problem is with the Executive
Director), and finally we’ll go to the Mayor that ultimately appoints the Board

7. We use peer accountability to reinforce our working agreements

Framework for Decision Making: 

When evaluating decisions or determining what matters BHP should spend time on, in 

accordance with our fiduciary duties to always act in the best interest of the 

organization, we consider the following questions:  

http://www.boulderhousing.org/


26 

4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

Phone: 720-564-4610 

Fax: 303-939-9569 

www.boulderhousing.org 

Hearing Assistance: 1-800-659-3656 

1. Does this idea/action item further the goals of the organization?

2. Is this relevant and helpful for our constituents/customers?

3. What is the impact on staff?

4. What is the impact on budgets?

5. Is it strategic or operational?

6. Is this within our span of control?

Adopted this 8th day of August, 2018

Valerie Soraci - Chair 
Boulder Housing Partners Board of Commissioners 

Attest: 

Jeremy Durham  
Executive Director 

http://www.boulderhousing.org/


27 

4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

Phone: 720-564-4610 

Fax: 303-939-9569 

www.boulderhousing.org 

Hearing Assistance: 1-800-659-3656 

Future Board Items 

We’ve gathered the requested informational items the Board has asked to either learn more 
about or discuss. This is our current list and approximate timeline.  

Anticipated Date 

• Ciclo Closing Resolution 3rd Quarter 

• Property Tax Exemption Policy 3rd Quarter 

• Walnut Place Homeless Preference 3rd or 4th Quarter 

• Foundation for Leaders Organizatin for Water and 3rd or 4th Quarter 

Sustainability (FLOWS)

• Increased Section 8 Voucher Capacity 4th Quarter 

• Waitlists and Preferences As Time Allows 

• MTW and Housing Choice Voucher Overview As Time Allows 

• Services for Families As Time Allows 

• Services for Seniors and People with Disabilities As Time Allows 

• Foundation Update and Board Get Together As Time Allows 

• Bringing School Home Presentation As Time Allows 

• LIHTC and 80% Area Media Income Averaging Pending CHFA Implementation 

http://www.boulderhousing.org/

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



